## **Minutes**

## University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, April 13, 2010

## 16A Leonard Hall

- I. Call to Order
  - In Attendance: Craig, Hannibal, Hyde, Lewis, McCombie, Mensch, Metz, Onoueme, Potts, Sechrist
  - Excused: Intemann, Migyanka, Numan, Turner Absent: Crocker, Krastin, Widdowson
- II. On a McCombie/Potts motion, the minutes of April 6, 2010 were approved.
- III. Co-Chair's Report
  - A. The committee reviewed the suggested rewording for the first two paragraphs for the FYS and suggests that the last sentence crossed out be maintained to make it clear that FYS courses cannot count towards a major.
- IV. Items for Review/Possible Action:
  - A. Honors College Committee Report:
    - No report
  - B. Liberal Studies Committee Report:
    - Approved David Lorenzi as a Type I writing professor Report received on a Lewis/Metz motion.
  - C. 09-64a HPED 251 Foundations of Safety and Emergency Health Care, distance education
    - Approved on a Hannibal/McCombie motion.
  - D. 09-72 SOC 251 Sociology of Human Sexuality, course revision, (amnesty) Approved on a Craig/McCombie motion.
    - Include culminating activity on the schedule.
  - E. 09-78 SOC 251 Sociology of Human Sexuality, distance education Approved on a Potts/Mensch motion.
  - F. 09-24m MATH 320 Mathematics for Early Childhood, course revision, catalog description change
    - Provisionally approved on a Hyde/Potts motion. Metz abstained. Check to see if it is possible to add ECED 200 Introduction to Early Childhood Education as a prerequisite for the course because the content would seem to be beneficial also please add (PreK-1) to the end of the first sentence of the catalog description to help distinguish it from the ELED 313 description.
  - G. 09-24n ELED 313 Teaching Mathematics in the Elementary School, course revision, catalog description change
    - Provisionally approved on Lewis/McCombie motion. Metz abstained. On the prerequisite line remove ELED 257 because this course has been deleted; also add (Grades 2-4) to the end of the first sentence of the catalog description to help distinguish it from the MATH 320 description.
  - H. 09-66i CDFR 410 Infant and Toddler Development, course revision, catalog description change
    - Provisionally approved on a Craig/Metz motion. McCombie abstained. Needs to add changing the prerequisites to the list of changes and a rationale and a rationale for doing so on page 111. NAEYC standards don't match.
  - I. 09-66j CDFR 411 Family and Community (was CDFR 463), course revision, course number change, catalog description change

Provisionally approved on a Hyde/Potts motion. McCombie abstained. NAEYC standards don't match and CDFR needs to be in prerequisite line.

**J.** 09-66k CDFR 425 Adolescence: Risk and Resiliency (was CDFR 325), course revision, course number change, and catalog description change

Provisionally approved on a Metz/Lewis motion. McCombie abstained. Add course revision and catalog description change to the original cover sheet. The proposal says that the bibliography has been updated but what is listed on the new syllabus is not updated, NAEYC standards do not match.

K. 09-66l CDFR 426 Techniques of Parent Education, course revision, catalog description change

Provisionally approved on a Hannibal/Lewis motion. McCombie abstained.

Add statement/rationale about prerequisite changes. NAEYC standards don't match. Typos on page 147. Need CDFR before prerequisite numbers.

L. 09-66m CDFR 427 Administration of Child Care Centers, course revision, catalog description change

Provisionally approved on a Lewis/Hyde motion. McCombie abstained. Need CDFR before prerequisites. NAEYC standards don't match.

M. 09-66n CDFR 428 Family Dynamics, course revision, catalog description change

Provisionally approved on a Hyde/Lewis motion. McCombie abstained. Needs rationale for changing prerequisites, and NAEYC standards.

N. 09-660 CDFR 429 Teaching in Child Development Centers, course revision, catalog description change

Provisionally approved on a Hannibal/Lewis motion. McCombie abstained. NAEYC standards and should lab be 4 hours instead of 2? 09-66p CDFR 493 Internship, course revision, catalog description change

- O. 09-66p CDFR 493 Internship, course revision, catalog description change Provisionally approved on a Craig/Hyde motion. McCombie abstained. On the matrix it says NAEYC prefield experience will be met . . . , but the catalog description indicates a course for general internships. Evaluation methods add up to 120%. On the Summary of Changes page list the Catalog description and prerequisite changes as changes and include a rationale.
- P. 09-71a Bachelor of Arts Journalism, program revision Approved on a Lewis/McCombie motion.
- Q. 09-71b JRNL 493 Internship, catalog description change Approved on a Potts/Lewis motion. Strike JRNL 220 grade of C or better.
- R. 09-71c JRNL 328 News Reporting, catalog description change Approved on a Lewis/Hyde motion. Remove JRNL 101 C or higher

Adjourned 5:24 pm.

Respectfully submitted, Chauna Craig